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September 2, 2009

JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the House Committee on Health and Welfare and members of the Senate
Committee on Health and Welfare

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on Health and Welfare chaired by Representative Kay
Kellogg Katz, and members of the Senate Committee on Health and Welfare chaired by Senator
Willie L. Mount will meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Friday, September 11, 2009

TIME: 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 5

PURPOSE: (1) In accordance with R.S. 39:198(D)(2) and (8), to receive information from
the Department of Health and Hospitals regarding the exercise of its option
to renew the contract for the operation of the Medicaid Management
Information System (MMIS) and justification for a new contract prior to the
issuance of a solicitation for proposals.

(2) Presentation by the Child Poverty Prevention Council.

(3) Presentation by the Department of Health and Hospitals concerning the status
of and preparation for the H1N1 virus.

(4) Presentation by the Department of Health and Hospitals regarding an update
on immunization records and the LINKS system.
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